

BROOKTHORPE-with-WHADDON PARISH COUNCIL

To All Members of the Council

28th February, 2018

You are required to attend the monthly meeting of the Brookthorpe-with-Whaddon Parish Council to be held at Brookthorpe Village Hall at 8 pm on **Tuesday 6th March 2018** for the purpose of transacting the following business.

A Szabo

Members of the press and public are most welcome to attend

AGENDA

- 1] To receive apologies for absence.
- 2] To approve minutes of the meeting held 6th February.
- 3] To report on matters arising from the minutes – for information only.
 - Highway Matters
 - Whaddon Garage Parking
 - Phone box refurbishment
 - Defibrillator installations.
- 4] Members' declarations of pecuniary interests to items on the agenda.
- 5] Finance
 - a) To approve cheques for signature

£	Mrs A Szabo	Clerks wages plus £12 home office allowance plus £41.70
£150.00	HMRC	PAYE (February March)
£3,360.00	South Western Ambulance Service	Defibrillator
 - b) To agree grant for grass cutting at St Swithun's Church as per application made in October.
- 6] Planning
 - a) To receive new applications for discussion.
 - b) To receive decisions from Stroud District Council
 - c) To receive enforcement report regarding the commencement of works associated with S.17/2544/FUL.
- 7] To receive County Councillor's report – for information only.
- 8] To receive District Councillor's report – for information only.
- 9] To review Council's Standing Orders
- 10] To review Council's Financial Regulations
- 11] To receive information and actions taken to date with regard to New Data Protection Regulations.
- 12] To receive information with regard to co-opting out of the County Council's grass cutting contract.
- 13] To agree donation to broadband upgrade for the Village Hall.
- 14] To agree bid for submission to Keith Rippington for Highways and Growing Communities projects.
- 15] To receive report following asset maintenance checks.
- 16] To agree actions for a Parish Spring Clean.
- 17] To set date for Annual Parish Meeting.
- 18] To receive community report from Gloucestershire Constabulary.
- 19] Information exchange for Councillors – for information only.
- 20] To receive questions and comments from the Public.
- 21] Date of next meeting – **Tuesday 17th April, 2018.**